
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
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From: Vick, Robert [mailto:Robert.Vick@dph.ga.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:07 AM 
To: Faye Hughes <Faye.Hughes@cookcountyga.us>; Faye Hughes <cookgov@windstream.net> 
Subject: EMS Council Rep 
 
Faye, 
Ken Morey is currently the appointed Representative for Cook County on the 
Region 8 EMS Council.  The representative for the EMS Council is appointed by 
the Local County Manager or Chairman of the County Commission.  Do you wish 
for Ken to continue to represent Cook County or do you wish to appoint someone 
else?  The person you appoint does not have to be from EMS.  Please let me know 
your decision prior to the next EMS Council meeting, which is scheduled for 
September 12.  Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, Robert 
 
Robert Vick, Regional EMS Director 
Office of EMS and Trauma Region 8 
Health Protection 
Emergency Preparedness & Response 
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Faye Hughes, County Administrator  July 26, 2018 
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Representative, Region 8 EMS Council  
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